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Sustainable Coastal Protection and Management investment Program  
Government of Karnataka 

Public Works Ports and Inland water Transport Department  
Old Mangalore Port, Bunder, Mangalore, Karnataka – 575 001 

Tel: +91-824-2441002                                                                                              Fax: +91-824-2441002 
 

No.: PMU/ADB/SCP-01/2012-13 Date: 3
rd

 July, 2012 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
 

Sub: Pre-Bid Meeting for Ullal Berms Package (CW/ICB/U1/R2) under
 
Sustainable Coastal Protection and Management 

Investment Program, Government of Karnataka, ADB Loan No. 2679-IND - Pre-Bid Meeting 
 
The Pre-Bid Meeting was held on 22/6/2012 at 11.00 hrs. under the chairmanship of Project Director, SCPMIP (K) at the 

office of the Project Director, SCPMIP (K), PWP&IWTD, Mangalore. 

The officials of the Department, PMDC-K Consultants and Representatives of all the Contractors present during the 

meeting are as indicated in the Annexure-I. 

At the outset, the Project Director, SCPMIP (K) welcomed all members present for the meeting. Thereafter, the queries as 

raised by Representatives of each Contractor were clarified in detail during the discussions. It was decided that the 

contractors shall send the queries by mail up to 27
th

 June 2012 and after that no query will be entertained. The queries 

received from the Contractors and clarifications given are as under:                                                         

Project Management and Design Consultants 

Pre-Bid Meeting 

Sr. 
No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

 Section 3: Evaluation and Qualification Criteria 

1 
 

 

 

The samples of proposed Geotextile 
material shall be tested in independent 
accredited testing laboratories. 

Please clarify the whether the testing of 
samples during the bidding process and 
during the work implementation have to be 
carried out in an independent testing labs 
or suppliers in house testing facility shall 
suffice. 

1.  If to be carried out in independent 
testing laboratories please let us 
know the laboratories having 
these facilities. If these 
laboratories must be in Europe & 
testing from these laboratories will 
require lot of time or are there any 
laboratory fixed for this project 
testing with priority. 

2.  Can we submit a test report of 
the material from an independent 
laboratory tested within last one 
year. 
 
 

It is the task of the bidder to identify 
independent accredited testing 
laboratories for conducting all testing 
related to the bidding process, and also for 
the lowest evaluated bidder refer Sec-3 
clause1.7 of bid document. 

2 Sec-3/clause-2.4.2(b) 
Specific Construction Experience (B) 

May be complied by a specialist sub 
contractor 
 
Qualification – Participation as contractor, 

Please refer Section-3 clause 2.4.2. 

Only the bidder who has executed Similar 
projects which consist of physical size, 
complexity, Methods, Technology & other 
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Sr. 
No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

management contractor, or subcontractor, 
in at least one civil marine work contract 
within the last ten years with a value of at 
least US$ 4.3million that have been 
successfully or are substantially completed 
and that are similar to the proposed works-
? Define civil marine contractor? Will a 
marine pipeline laying contractor qualify? 

characters as described in Section-6. 

 

3 Sec-3 clause2.3 
Financial situation – is it compulsory that 
financial statements submitted are Audited 
financial statements? Please clarify. 

Yes, for previous year Unaudited financial 
statements duly signed by CA can be 
accepted with justification. 

 Section 4: Bidding Forms 

4 Bid security/Bank 
Guarantee 

This guarantee is subject to uniform rules 
for demand guarantee ICC Publication 
458. 

 We understand now it has been replaced 
by uniform rules for demand guarantee 
ICC Publication 758. Kindly amend and 
confirm. 

As per ICC publication 458 

 Section 6: Employers Requirements 

5 
 Size of the Geotextile containers- can the 

size of the geotextile bags be modified to 
suit supplier geotextile sheet rolls. 

The dimensions of the containers and 
bags can be modified to attain the 
specified weight with respect to the filling 
process; however side ratio and general 
dimensions need to be maintained in 
general. 

6 
Section 6/8.1 – Table-4 Material for 2.5, 7.5 cum containers is 

given as non woven PES  
1. Regarding double layer non-

woven geotextile, the standard 
product specs of Naue shows PE 
for Base layer and PP for Top 
layer. The tender specifies only 
PES for both layers. Please 
clarify. 

2. Also regarding tensile strength, 
the values given in the tender are 
higher compared to the values 
given in the standard product 
manufactured by Naue.  Please 
clarify. 

The technical specifications are not made 
for a specific bidder.   However, in order to 
use thicker fibers for the cover layer it 
shall be permissible to use Polypropylene.  
The base material shall be made of 
Polyester. 

7 
Section 6/8.12 – Table-
5 

Polymer for Ropes is given as PES  
1. Need clarification if we can 

propose to use rope gabions 
made of PP 

2. Technical Specifications like 
diameter of the rope / gabion box 
mesh opening are not given 

3.  Specs for UV and Abrasion 
Resistance are not clear 

4.  The method for testing abrasion 
resistance is also not mentioned. 

Test procedures shall follow the 
procedures specified for geotextile 

8 
Section 6/9.1 Mining of 
sand Please confirm that the required 

permission will be provided by the client for 
Mining, Dredging, Usage of dredged sand 
for filling Geotextile containers & the quality 
of sand will be suitable for the project. 

An appropriate location is mentioned in 
the Bid document (i.e Entrance to the ullal 
port in the are of the break water). As the 
location falls under the ports and Inland 
water transport department,  permission 
may be provided, but in respect of indian 
regualtions on environment, mining and 



Sustainable Coastal Protection and Management Investment Program 

 

SCPMIP (K) PMDC Page 3 of 11 

Sr. 
No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

Navigation safety. Quality of sand  in 
respect of the specification given in 
Section-6 clause 9.1 para-3 remains 
unchanged. Contractor should maintain 
the quality of the sand as mentioned in the 
tender document.   

9 
Section 6/9.1 Mining of 
sand Please confirm “Royalty” to be paid per 

cum of sand 
Royalty to be paid as per Prevaling Govt 
Orders. 

10 
Sec-6/8.1 The volume of Crest container mentioned 

under Table, clause 8.1 on page 10 of 
Technical Specifications the value given is 
7.9 Cum, whereas under the BOQ in 
financial bid the same value is 7.5 Cum, 
Please confirm the dimensions and volume 
of the crest container. 

The volume is 7.5 m³. 

 

11 
Sec-6/8.1 The empty shape of the bags and 

container to be supplied will be two 
dimensional of three dimensional, as 
because in the Table 1, the dimensions 
given are 2-D, however in the enclosed 
drawings the same is in 3-D. 
 

Commonly the empty shape is two 
dimensional consisting of two layers of 
geotextile which converts into a three 
dimensional shape when filled.  The 
bidder is asked to confirm the proposed 
filled dimensions depending on (i) empty 
dimensions, (ii) specific weight of the fill 
material, (iii) shape after filling, (iv) 
elongation of geotextile during filling 

12 
Sec-6/11 Trial Section: In the BOQ there is mention 

of Trial Section, pl. Let us know: 
a. What will be the dimensions of 

the trial section, in the technical 
bid doc, the length mention at 
one of the place is 50m, if it 
means one of the Berm will be 
Trail Berm. 

b. What shall be the evaluation 
method and criteria to evaluate 
the performance of Trial Berm 

c. What will be the Performance 
Monitoring Time for the Trial 
Work. 

d. Will the work on balance there 
berms shall be began after 
Evaluation time  

e. If the Trial Work will also be 
under Defect Liability? 

 
 

(a) The trial section will consist of 
one part of an inshore berm 
including one corner, for example 
extending from the shore into the 
ocean and around the first corner 
for a further  distance of 10 m 

(b) These are described in the 
technical specifications.  The 
focus is to confirm that the 
method statement arrives at the 
contractually determined work. 

(c) The performance monitoring time 
is limited to the time of 
implementation 

(d) Any other berm can only be 
started after satisfactory 
completion of the trial section 

(e) As the trial section forms part of 
the permanent work and is paid 
as such it will be part of the 
defects liability. 

(f) Also refer Sec-6 clause.11 

13 
Sec-6/8.1 Section: 8: Procurement of Geotextiles 

Bags, Containers & Gabions; on page 
no.11 of Technical Specs; it is mentioned 
that “The geotextile Shall have.......on 
coastal Protection”; there are N no. of case 
references across the globe where 
success and failure instances, because it 
all depends on the compatibility between 
the Prevailing Site is unique, so even if a 
system has performed in any part of the 
world is no guarantee of success in other 
sites unless the design specs are 
compatible to that particular site conditions, 
Product supplied complied to the given 

The clause remains unchanged in the bid 
document.   
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No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

specification and installation is done as per 
the approved method, and since these 
requirements are covered under other 
clauses, the above should pl.be re-
considered. 
 

14 
Sec-6/8.1 On the same p-11, there is mention that 

“The Company providing the containers 
shall demonstrate that similar Products 
have been used for shore protection 
works- kindly elaborate on this 
requirement. 
 

As the tender document states that the 
company providing the geo containers 
shall have the experience/Supplied the 
Geotextiles/containers for shore protection 
works. 

 

15 
Sec-6/8.1 There is mention under Product Technical 

Specs that “The outer layer shall able to 
store 2000g/m2 of Sand”, how this will be 
determined and what is the basis of this 
criteria. 
 

The amount of sand stored can be 
determined through simple weighing as 
part of the trial section construction. 

16 
Sec-6/clause 5.1 Weather Down time 

Previous data regarding the wave change 
pattern and studies carried out in respect 
to changes that might hinder the progress 
of the construction activities shall be 
provided by the Department in order for the 
bidder to study and analyze during the 
bidding process itself. 

The identification of down times depends 
on the bidders work methodology and as 
such cannot be determined by the 
Department. 

17 
Sec-6/clause2.2 As mentioned in the clause that the final 

drawings and details will depend largely on 
the adopted and approved work 
methodology. The detailing and final 
approved “Good for Construction” drawings 
shall be provided by the Department in 
order to carry out further works, before or 
during the work completion of the trial 
section. Kindly confirm. 

The construction drawings depend on the 
coast line immediately prior to construction 
as established by the base line survey 
conducted by the contractor.  The 
department will use this information to 
prepare the construction drawings. 

18 
Sec-6/clause 6 Mobilization 

As mentioned in the clause that these will 
largely depend on unpredictable weather 
conditions and also the working seasons 
required completing the project. The bidder 
might over quote or under quote, the risk 
involved is quite large due to the 
importance and high skilled machinery 
involvement, a provisional sum can be kept 
as an buffer to provide the bidder to quote 
in the range in order for him to demobilize 
and re-mobilize due to un predictable 
weather conditions. 

 

 

The bidders are asked to assess their 
mobilization requirements depending on 
their equipment and its sensitivity to 
expected weather conditions. 

19 
Sec-6/clause7 The Department/Consultant/PMU would be 

in the right position to decide in 
consultation with public. 

 

Since site specific measures to minimize 
disruptions are involved in clause of the 
tender document, both Contractor and 
PMU will look into the issues releated. 

20 
Sec-6/clause8.1 The bags & containers will be made up of 

geotextile. Whether it will retain brick 
shape? Refer Figure 2 of 1 cum container. 

 

 

Please refer Sec-6 clause8.1 of tender 
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No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

The containers may not retain the brick 
shape as indicated in the drawings & 
hence the tolerances indicated after filling 
of bags may not be feasible (50 mm). 

 Kindly provide the tolerance for the 
bulging and the placement of the bags 
which could be practically be achieved. 

 The deviations can be achieved in case of 
small bags but the tolerances should be 
more for large size containers. Also, 
careful calculations to be provided in case 
of slurry (sand + water) filled big 
containers. As the reduction in height in 
slurry filled containers would be on a larger 
side than mentioned here. 

document in which it is mentioned that the 
contractor shall make their own tests to 
confirm the properties of sand during filling 
process to arrive at fully filled elements. 

 

21 
Supplementary 
information 

On page 31 in Part 2 Requirements it 
states the geotextile bag container 
dimensions are indicative and subject to 
bidders confirmation. The proposed 
2.5m

3
 bags dimensions do not meet our 

suppliers 2.5m
3
 bag. As the suppliers units 

are 2.5m
3
 filled can acceptances be made 

on the lay flat dimensions of the container. 
The reason being is this will provide cost 
savings and manufacturing efficiency, if we 
had to adhere to the current dimensions 
this will increase cost and manufacturing 
efficiencies. 

The dimensions mentioned are only 
provisional and the contractors have th e 
liberty to use any suitable dimensions 
which meets the requirements of vol, 
weight,  side ratio as mentioned in Table-1 
of sec-6 in tender doucments. 

22 
Sec-6/clause8.1 The containers shall be filled to 100% of 

their capacity. 

From past experiences the bags can be 
filled up to 75-80% by volume of the bag to 
achieve 100% weight specified. Clarify that 
the "100%" is mentioned in respect to the 
weight of the bags and/or containers. 

Can the Department provide with the 
calculations of empty to filled bags apart 
from the calculations or methodologies 
provided in the paper mentioned in the 
notes below the Table 1. 

The containers are expected to be filled to 
100% of their capacity at the time of filling.  
This means that later compaction of the fill 
material is acceptable.  To this end the 
bidder has to verify that the dimension of 
the containers agree with the assumed 
and practical density of the fill material – 
depending on the fill methodology.  In 
case of bags (1m³) some addition in length 
is required for stitching at the site. 

Clause 8.11 provides details about 
acceptable quality. 

23 
Sec-6/clause8.1 Kindly confirm if the values mentioned for 

Geotextiles to be achieved are MARV 
values or actuals? 

Contractors/supplier should meet all the 
minimum requirements of geotextiles 
mentioned in bid document. 

24 
Sec-6/clause8.1 For MD & CMD it is 80% or different for 

both directions? 

The seam strength shall be %age of tensile 
strength specified in the table 4. Please 
clarify. 

Refer Table-4 of section-6 in Tender 
documents 

The seam strength applies with respect to 
the manufacturing direction.   

As EN ISO 10319 test standard  should be 
taken into consideration. 

25 
Sec-6/clause8.1  Puncture Resistance 

Test Standard has been mentioned as 
BAW RPG, as per general practice it shall 
be as per EN ISO 12236. Please confirm. 

 BAW RPG is not test standard whereas it 

 

The CBR puncture resistance is specified 
in accordance with EN ISO 12236.  In 
addition the geotextile has to withstand a 
drop test in accordance with BAW RPG 
(1994).  The resistance for the 1m³ bag 
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Sr. 
No. 

Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

is guidelines. We are not sure it will be 
available with all laboratories. 

 The unit of the puncture resistance has 
been indicated as Nm. Whereas it has to 
be N. Please clarify. 

 

has to be 1200 Nm while that for the larger 
containers is corrected to 1500 Nm. 

26 
Sec-6/8.1/Table 4 The value seems to be very low compared 

to tensile strength indicated (25, 45 & 80 
kN/m). 

 What is non-isotropic material considered 
for these specifications?  

As per ENISO 10319 Test standard need 
to be followed. 

 

27 
Sec-6/8.1/Table 4 Again the test procedure has been 

mentioned as RPG of BAW. Please let us 
know the laboratories having this facility. 
The laboratories must be in Europe & 
testing from these laboratories will require 
lot of time. Is there any laboratory fixed for 
this project testing with priority? 

The contractor need to find out the ISO 
certified labs or its equivalent for testing. 

28 
Sec-6/8.1/Table 4 The thickness value after abrasion is 

missing. As per BS EN 9641 

29 
Sec-6/8.4 Do you have list of ISO accredited 

laboratory or Is there any preference on 
testing to be carried out in specific 
laboratory? 

. Please refer Sec-3 clause1.8 

30 
Sec-6 Similar material means material having 

near about same fiber type, mass per unit 
area & thickness. We suppose only these 
three parameters shall govern similar 
material. Please clarify. 

The bidder is free to propose material of 
better quality that corresponds with 
standard material for which test 
certificates are readily available. 

31 
Sec-6/8.9 Prior to the start of geotextile bag / 

container fabrication, the Contractor shall 
provide the Engineer 

with the following information 

· Sewing thread raw material, 

· type of thread ,and 

· tensile strength at failure of the yarn  

Are there any specifications to be 
matched? We could not locate any 
specifications for the same. 

As per sec-6/clause8.3 & Table-4 

32 
Sec-6/8.11 We understand the frequency of such 

testing has been mentioned as: 

# Every 20,000 m
2
 of geo-textile fabrics 

manufactured for the purpose of making 
geotextile bags or 

Containers one set of test for mechanical & 
hydraulic properties. 

# UV abrasion resistance, and fine 
retention of the geo-textile bags and 
containers at every 100,000 m

2
 of product 

Confirmed 
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Section/ Clause Query /Issue Clarification 

manufactured 

 Please confirm. 

33 
Sec-6/8.12 Table-5 The specification for rope gabion net is 

Polyester. We are aware of Rope gabions 
made of Polypropylene used in coastal 
protection application. Hence request to 
provide the details of Polyester Rope 
Gabion net suppliers who can manufacture 
the product as per the required 
specifications. 

 General observation was Poplypropylene 
rope having better abrasion properties 
compared to Polyester rope. 

There is no test standard specified for the 
tensile test. Which test standard shall be 
followed? 

 The breaking strength specified is also too 
high as per manufacturers we approached. 

Specifications Mentioned in the tender 
document to be followed by the contractor. 

34 
Sec-6/8.12  The specification mentions the maximum 

mesh size as 15x15cm and rope diameter 
as >15mm, but the drawings (U-ISB-005 
Rev01) show that the mesh dimensions 
are 10x10cm and diameter as 1.6cm. 
Please clarify the specifications. 

As per Table-5 of sec-6 & clause 8.11  

35 
Sec-6/ clause 9.2 The Contractor shall arrive at containers 

with a “brick”-like shape, which can be 
achieved through defined holding 
arrangements during the filling process. 

The bags will not retain the brick like shape 
after removing the holding arrangements, 
as these are made up of non woven 
geotextile.  Refer Figure 2 of 1 cum 
container. 

Containers of 2.5 m³ and 7.5m³ need to 
have a brick-like shape in order to place 
them as armour layer to the desired 
precision.  The smaller 1m³ bags do not 
necessarily have to have a brick like 
shape. 
The tolerances refer to the distance 
between individual containers and shall be 
defined precisely during the construction 
of the trial section. 

The containers dimensions were not 
designed for a specific supplier. 

36 
Sec-6 clause10.6 Kindly provide a drawing for the corner 

container. 

The clause 8.1 mentions that the 2.5cum 
bags used for the slope containers shall 
have filling ports required for hydraulic 
filling of the bags. Please specify if the 
2.5cum bags shall be filled hydraulically 
using sand slurry or as mentioned in 
clause 10.6 using dry sand and J bin 
arrangement as shown in the figure 3. 
Kindly confirm. 

Please refer Drawing NO U-ISB-005 

 

Please refer section-6 clause10.6. 

 Which quotes an example but Ref Clause 
8.1for quantities. 

37 
Sec-6 clause10.7 Payment shall be based on the number of 

bags/containers placed for covering actual 
volume of berms. 

The clause of the tender document 
remains unchanged 

38 
Sec-6 U-ISB-006 The technical specifications of double 

layered geotextile are not mentioned, are 
these similar to the technical specification 
of the slope containers? 

The specifications of all double layered 
geotextile are the same as for the slope 
and crest containers. 

39 
Sec-6 U-ISB-004 From the drawings provided the base of 

the structure is at 1:10 slope. Does the 
existing ground is at the same profile or 

Please refer Sec-6 clause 10.1 
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does it need dressing and surfacing before 
start of the works. No such item is provided 
in the boq Items. It just mentions the 
clearing of obstacles above 20cm from 
seabed.  

Or the 1cum bags are to be dumped to 
make the ground preparation for the 
structure.  

40 
Site visit 

Please advise if the rocks will have to be 
removed & disposed for construction of the 
bund and a separate price paid to the 
contractor for the same 

The contractor is free to remove rock 
temporarily for better access to the site.  
After completion the rock shall be placed 
again.  The costs are deemed to be 
incorporated into the contractor’s rates, for 
example mobilization and demobilization 
or the unit cost of filling and placement. 

 Section 9: Contract Forms 

41 
Section-9  Draft format 
of Excise /custo m duty 
exemption 

Excise/Custom duty exemption must be 
confirmed prior to submission of bid. 

All imported materials are also taxable as 
per applicable indian law. It is bidder’s 
responsibility to calculate the quantam of 
taxes and include in their bid. 

42 Drawing Please clarify the use/ned of the0.5mm 
plastic tube incorporated into the geotextile 
container as can be seen on pg-37 Fig-5 
should this be incorporated during 
manufacturing of the units. 

The plastic tube is an example in the 
example drawing for geotextile wrapping, 
or the container in container solution in 
order to avoid that the holes for lacing cut 
through the geotextile as a result of creep. 

43 Sec-9/10.5 Position of inshore berms The Client will confirm the final location 
and orientation of the inshore berms 
depending on the actual site conditions 
prior to construction.  The general position 
is provided by the coordinates in the 
bidding document. 

 Volume:II, Price Bid 

44 
 

Tax & Duties As per Bid Document.refer Volume-II, 
Premble of BOQ. 

45 
Vol II item 4.5 

Rope Gabions for bundling three slope 
containers. 

These quantities are for reflecting for crest 
containers in Item no 4.5 for 7.5cum 
containers. 

Please go through the price bid in item no 
3 it is procurement where as  itemno-4 
covers  filling and stockpiling geotextile 
bags and containers 

46 
Vol II  item 5.8 The total quantity of Slope containers 

(2.5cum) is 4720 No’s, the wrapping three 
slope container is 520 No’s and rope 
gabion wrapped containers is 520 Nos. So 
the remainder slope containers are not 
wrapped (1600 No’s). 

Item No 5.8 mentions placing of slope 
containers un wrapped and unbundled is 
3200 No’s so please clarify the quantity in 
these items. 

Quantities mentioned in the BOQ item no -
4 remains unchanged. 

Item no 5.8 given in the tender documents 
is correct and remains unchanged. 

 

47 
Item6 Please confirm which Berm structure is 

planned for trial section (BOQ item 6) as 
each structure has different crest 
containers. It is mentioned in the TOR that 
filling of larger containers can be filled in 
situ, if selected by the contractor. This 
would mean Berm-2 or4 would be the trial 

Refer Sec-6 Clause.11 
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section. Please confirm which Berm is 
going to have the Trial section. 

 

48 
Vol II  item 7 Kindly clarify the scope under “design 

support surveys and studies as reqd.” 

 The values are filled in already. Do we 
have to stand by these values only. 

 

The values presented in the bid document 
need to be adhered. 

49 
 The work spans for two working seasons 

with no buffer provisions for delay in works 
due to unforeseen weather conditions.  An 
extension in work span needs to be 
provided with extra payment for re-
mobilization & demobilization.  

 

Please refer Sec-6 clause-5 of tender 
documents 

 
General 

  

50 
 

Trial Section will be conducted in which 
location 

The trial section will form part of the first 
built inshore berm and be part of the 
permanent work upon completion in 
compliance with the contract documents. 

 

51 
 

Design life of the proposed structure The design life is not relevant for the 
bidding process 

52 
 

List of Vendors The Client does not prescribe any 
vendors/manufacturers and it is one task 
of the bidder to identify appropriate 
sources. 

53 
 

Date of Award of Contract Generally it takes Two Months after 
submission of the bids but it will depend 
upon the apprtoval from ADB and GoK. 

54 
 For the movement of heavy vehicles on top 

of the berms. 

The Crest Containers, Slope Containers or 
the bags would need protection against 
abrasion due to movement of heavy 
vehicles on top of it. Would a layer of sand 
suffice for these or should there be any 
other extra protection work to be carried 
out for these. Please clarify. 

That is in contractors scope. If crest 
containers got damaged it should be 
replaced by the contractor at his own cost 
and risk. 

 

 

56 
 Did the berm design consider the hydraulic 

stability of the structure, especially during 
storms and monsoon wave attack as well 
as high velocity currents any similar 
project/structure the PMU could suggest 
for a site visit. 

The armour containers are designed for 
monsoon wave conditions. 
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Encl:  
Annexure – 1 

List of the Official of the Public Works Ports and Inland Water Transport Department, Project Management and 
Design Consultants and the Representatives of the Contractors present during Pre-Bid Meeting for the Ullal 

Berms Package (CW/ICB/U1/R2) 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

The Officials of the PMU, SCP & MIP. 

1. Capt. R. Mohan Project Director, PMU, SCP& MIP-K 

2. Mr. Shanth Kumar Joint Director, PMU, SCP & MIP-K 

3. Mr. Prakash R AEE, PMU, SCP& MIP-K 

4 Mr. Shivaramu AE, PMU, SCP& MIP-K 

The Representatives of the Project Management and Design Consultant 

1. Mr. Hans Pos Project Manager, PMDC-K 

2. Mr. Shivaprakash Dy. Team Leader, PMDC-K 

3. Mr. K.B.Joshi Procurement Specialist, PMDC-K 

4. Mr. Arun Basole Construction Management Special, PMDC-K ist 

5. Mr. Sudheer Prabhakaran GIS Specialist, PMDC-K 

6. Mr. Manoj Patel Support Engineer, PMDC-K 

7. Mr. Shankar Gunji Design Engineer, PMDC-K 

The Representatives of  the Designer of this Package 

1. Mr. Knutt oberhagemann Designer, NHC, ADB Consultant 

The Representatives of the Contractors 

1. 
Mr. B.Vinaykumar 

Yojaka (India) Pvt Ltd 

2. 
Mr. Rohit Chaturvedi 

Techfab India 

3. 
Mr. M.Sudhakar 

Maccaferri Env. Solutions Pvt Ltd 

4. 
Mr. V.Ravikanth 

Garware-Wall Ropes Limited 

5. 
Mr. Amit Khandke 

Comacoe Marine Infraprojects 

6. 
Mr. Raman D.V 

Geometry Constructions Co 

7. 
Mr. Govinda Reddy M.T 

DBM Geotechnics and Const. Pvt Ltd 

8. 
Mr. Pavithra Kumar Shetty,  

SDM Projects 

 

The following ADB TA Consultant were present  

1. Mr. PRM Sharma, Coordinator, ADB 
 


